Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Lane, Clovis L <LaneC@pbso.org>

To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2014 11:33 PM

Subject: Read: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2

(13097087) & #3 (12121312)

Your message

To: Lane, Clovis L
Subject: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312)
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 7:59:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 07, 2014 11:32:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Robinson, Gary L <RobinsonG@pbso.org>

To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2014 9:13 PM

Subject: Read: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2

(13097087) & #3 (12121312)

Your message

To: Robinson, Gary L
Subject: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312)
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 7:59:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Gregg, Carol A <GreggC@pbso.org>

To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2014 8:42 PM

Subject: Read: RE: CASE NO. 2013cf010745 - URGENT INFORMATION RE KIMBERLY MORAN

ARREST and SENTENCING HEARING

Your message

To: Gregg, Carol A
Subject: RE: CASE NO. 2013cf010745 - URGENT INFORMATION RE KIMBERLY MORAN ARREST and SENTENCING

HEARING
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 7:05:16 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:41:43 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Wiener, Milton D <WienerM@pbso.org>

To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2014 8:39 PM

Subject: Read: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2

(13097087) & #3 (12121312)

Your message

To: Wiener, Milton D
Subject: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312)
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 7:59:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:38:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Combs, Donald C Jr <CombsDC@pbso.org>

To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2014 8:02 PM

Subject: Read: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2

(13097087) & #3 (12121312)

Your message

To: Combs, Donald CJr
Subject: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312)
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 7:59:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:01:47 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Eberhart, Kelly A <EberhartK@pbso.org>

To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2014 8:02 PM

Subject: Read: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2

(13097087) & #3 (12121312)

Your message

To: Eberhart, Kelly A
Subject: FW: Estates of Simon and Shirley Bernstein CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312)
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 7:59:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:01:43 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



